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-JLRGEISUpdate - Look at this article!

v

| ¢l3/0>
From: <Beemay@best1.net> ‘ 2
To: <LRGEISUpdate@nrc.gov> / —,
Date: Wed, Aug 6, 2003 8:29 PM C¥ Fe 332 ?
Subject: Look at this article!

Hey Chief,rules and directives branch,
1 was just on Public Citizen’s website (www.citizen.org) and found this very helpful webpage.

Click on this
http:/Awww.citizen.org/cmep/energy_enviro_| nuclear/nuclear_power_plants/nuclear revival/articles.cfm?ID
=10223 to read it. ,

Betty Smay
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Promoting a sustainable future: clean energy, safe food and water for all
JOIN US! [Take Action | Publications | About Critical Mass | Contact Us
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3 Water For All Action Alert! Tell the NRC to Stop Their License Renewal
! Food Safety/Food Rollover!
Irradiation

.o The NRC is long overdue to take their job seriously as regulators of the nuclear Industry. The NRC must stop catering to
h Energy the nudear industry’s every whim, and actually fulfill their primary mission "to protect public health and safety, and the
. environment from the effects of radiation from nuclear reactors, materlals, and waste facilities.”

= Nuclear Power Plants

: Nuclear Waste The NRC has begun a preliminary "scoping"® process to draft an environmental impact statement for the license renewal
of nuclear power plants. Specifically, they are re-evaluating their 1995 findings on a wide range of NEPA {National
i Enron Information Environmental Policy Act) issues that must be addressed generically before a license-tenewal can be granted.
Center ' A

" Tell the NRC that you don't accept:
<= Press Room .

2! Take Action! An additional 400-600 tons of hlgh-level waste from every re-licensed nuclear reactor - waste that poses unacceptable
health and safety risks for generations to come . We must stop creating this waste!

.. Another 20 years of risks that catastrophic accidents like Three Mile Island may be repeated in your community, or that
* another close call like that at Davis-Basse will go too far.

IEnnre Site E} The additional economic burden that nuclear plant owner-operators pass on to ratepayers.
For Keyword(s)

The health risks from routine radiation releases from nudear plants, and from contamination of groundwater, air and
sail.

Submit your comments on license renewal to the NRC before September 3, 2003.

‘Comments may be submitted by "snail® mall or via e-mait to:

Chief Rules and Direcﬂves Branch, lRGEISUpdate@nrc.gov
Keep up with Public Division of Administrative Services
Citizen through Office of Administration
your E-maill Mailstop T-6 D 59
I:j U.S. Nudlear Regulatory Commission
Washington, DC 20555-0001
MORE RESOURCES

View the Federal Register notice detailing this revision of the environmental impact statement. {Go here for the PDF
version of the notice.)

Public Citizen’s comments can be found HERE.
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more resources

» Fact Sheets Comments

» Reports . petters :

Other Helpful Sources
Press Releases
Publications
Statements
Testimony

» cmep | energy enviro nuclear | nucear pdwer plants | nuclear revival

Public Citizen Is an independent voice for citizens in the halls of power.
We take NO government or corporate money.

Join | Contact PC { Contribute | Site Map | Careers/Internships| Privacy Statement
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